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NOTABLE CASE RESULTS

The results portrayed in the following list were dependent on the facts of each case.
Results will differ based on different facts.

CHARGE RESULT

Presenting False Medical Claims;

W&I 14107(b)(4)

Identity Theft plus special allegations
requiring mandatory prison because of
amount taken.

Felony Grand Theft NO JAIL TIME
CA Penal Code 487(a) Community service and minimal fine
Reduced to Misdemeanor
Felony Grand Theft NO JAIL TIME
CA Penal Code 487(a) Community service and low monthly restitution payments

(reached plea deal for $40,000 restitution vs. original
$120,000 loss amount)

Penal Code 530.5(a)

Assaulting A Police Officer NO JAIL TIME

CA Penal Code 241(c) Assaulting A Police Officer after payment of minimal fine
and one day of drug/alcohol class and six month diversion
program

Prostitution NO JAIL TIME

CA Penal Code 647(b) Case Dismissed after payment of minimal fine and

completed classes, testing and community labor

Lewd Act With Minor or Child

Plea deal to reduced charge of sexual battery no lifetime

CA Penal Code 288(a) sex offender registration
Battery NO JAIL TIME
CA Penal Code 242 Payment of minimal fine and community service in

exchange of Case Dismissal

Felony Possession of Methamphetamine
At A Prison and Unauthorized
Communication With A Prisoner

NO JAIL TIME
PROBATION for one year after pleading to lesser charge
Public work service and counseling classes

Vehicle Theft Probation Violation
Vehicle Code 10851

NO JAIL TIME
Warrant recalled and case dismissed with payment of
minimal fine

Presentation of False Immigration
document or Application; Causing act
to be done

18 U.S.C. 1546(a);2(b)

NO JAIL TIME
PROBATION
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CHARGE RESULT

Structuring Financial Transaction (over
$100,000 during a 12 month period) and
Conspiracy to Traffic in Counterfeit
Items

31 U.S.C.5324(a)(3)

MINT PROGRAM (successful placement in Mothers and
Infants Together Program resulting in halfway house rather
than prison)

Conspiracy to Distribute Controlled
Substances

21 U.S.C. 846

Possession with Intent to Distribute
Controlled Substances; Aiding and
Abetting

21 U.S.C. 841(a)(1),(b)(1)(A)(ii),18
US.C.2

CASE DISMISSED

Possession of Child Pornography
18 U.S.C. 2252A(a)(5)(B)

SPLIT SENTENCE
No lifetime supervised release

Conspiracy to Distribute
Methamphetamine
21 U.S.C. 841(a)(1) and 846

TIME SERVED (Client originally faced 10 years
mandatory minimum and up to Life in Prison)

False Statement within the Jurisdiction
of the Federal Government
18 U.S.C. 1001(a)(2)

PROBATION for 1 year
All fines waived

Conspiracy to Commit Money
Laundering
18 U.S.C. 1956(h)

PROBATION
All fines waived

Wire and Bank Fraud Conspiracy
18 US.C. 1349

TIME SERVED

Conspiracy to Distribute
Methamphetamine

21 US.C. 846

Distribution of Methamphetamine

21 U.S.C.841(a)(1),(b)(1)( C); 18 U.S.C.
2(a)

Use of a Communication Facility To
Commit a Felony Drug Offense

18 U.S.C. 843(b)

CASE DISMISSED (Client originally faced 10 years
mandatory minimum and up to Life in Prison)

Conspiracy to Manufacture, Distribute
and Possess With Intent To Distribute
Cocaine Base In The Form Of Crack
Cocaine, Cocaine, Methamphetamine,
Phencyclidine, Ecstasy, Marijuana And
Codeine.

21 US.C. 846

PROBATION (Client originally faced 10 years mandatory
minimum and up to Life in Prison)




